. , ., Public Documefnt Pack
Coychurch Crematoriu oint Committe

Cyd-Bwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo

Amn |I]_ |amErs | {ﬂ\;'--.i'.l.!'._i: ':-_.II.'I:I""'.

Llangrallo o

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr B

CF35 6AB CF35

[ [}

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. ' Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Executive’s Directorate
dewis iaith. Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 /
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 643147 / 643694
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Michael Pitman

Ein cyf/ Our ref:
Eich cyf/ Your ref:

Date / Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 10 Mehefin 2019

Annwyl Cynghorydd,

Cyd Bwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo

Cynhelir Cyfarfod Cyd Bwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo yn Ystafelloedd Pwyllgor 2/3 - Swyddfeydd
Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr CF31 4WB ar Dydd Gwener, 14 Mehefin 2019 am
14:00.

Sylwch y bydd ymweliad yr Amlosgfa a'i diroedd cyn cyfarfod y Cydbwyligor. Felly, gofynnir
i'r Aelodau yn ddiolchgar i gyfarfod yn ystafell aros yr Amlosgfa gan y llyn am 12.30 canol
dydd at y diben hwn.

AGENDA

1. Ethol y Cadeirydd (gan Aelodau Cyngor Pen-y-Bont ar Ogwr)
2. Ethol yr Is-gadeirydd (gan Aelodau Cyngor Bro Morgannwg )
3. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau.

4. Datganiadau o fuddiant
Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau /
Swyddogion yn unol & darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008.

5. Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion 3-10
| dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y 08/03/2019

6. Datganiad Cyfrifyddu Blynyddol 2018-19 11-24
7. Adolygiad Blynyddol 2018/19 25-34
8. Cyfleusterau Llys Blodau 35-46

9. Materion Brys

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. £0.92 in printing costs



| ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn
y dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol & Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r
Rheolau Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad.

Yn ddiffuant
K Watson
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddiol

Dosbarthiad:
Cynghorwyr:
G Cox

S Edwards

G Hopkins

G John

AA Pucella
JC Spanswick
R Turner

E Venables
DBF White
JE Williams
RE Young



Agenda Iltem 5

CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

COFNODION CYFARFOD Y CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO A GYNHALIWYD
YN YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGOR 2/3 - SWYDDFEYDD DINESIG, STRYD YR ANGEL, PEN-
Y-BONT AR OGWR CF31 4WB DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019, AM 14:00

Presennol
Y Cynghorydd R Turner — Cadeirydd

S Edwards G John AA Pucella E Venables
RE Young

Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb

G Cox, G Hopkins, JC Spanswick, DBF White a/ac JE Williams

Swyddogion:

Adele Ahearn Cyfrifydd

Philip Beaman Rheolwr Man Gwyrdd a Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth

Mark Galvin Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Pwyllgorau
Joanna Hamilton Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a Chofrestrydd

39. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau am eu habsenoldeb gan yr Aelodau a’r Swyddog a ganlyn:-

Y Cyngh G Cox

Y Cyngh G Hopkins

Y Cyngh JC Spanswick
Y Cyngh DBF White

Y Cyngh JE Williams
Zak Shell

40. DATGANIADAU BUDDIANT

Dim.

41. CYMERADWYO'R COFNODION

PENDERFYNWYD: Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod Cyd-bwyllgor Amlosgfa Llangrallo
dyddiedig 14 Medi 2018 fel cofnod gwir a chywir.

42. ATGYWEIRIO'R ORGAN BIB

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a'r Cofrestrydd adroddiad, i ddweud
wrth y Cyd-bwyllgor am y gwaith atgyweirio i'r organ bib yng Nghapel Crallo ym
Amlosgfa Llangrallo ac i ofyn am gymeradwyaeth i waith gwella a chynnal.

Esboniodd fod yr Amlosgfa’n adeilad rhestredig Gradd 2* ac yn waith pwysig gan 'y
pensaer Maxwell Fry. Roedd yr organ bresennol yn perthyn i adeilad gwreiddiol 1970 ac
fe’i hadeiladwyd gan gwmni adnabyddus N P Mander o Lundain.

Cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a’r Cofrestrydd fod gan yr organ
bib lawer o fanteision pendant dros organ drydan, megis harddwch gweledol,
hirhoedledd ac ansawdd y deunyddiau a’r crefftwaith a ddefnyddiwyd, ond yn bennaf
ansawdd y sain. Teimlai fod yr Amlosgfa’n eithriadol o ffodus bod ganddi organ bib o’r

Page 3



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

maint hwn ac o’r ansawdd hon. Roedd hyn heb os yn un o’r pwyntiau gwerthu unigryw, a
welid yn y canu gwych yr oedden ni’n adnabyddus yn ei sgil, gan ddenu llawer o gorau
ac unawdwyr.

Aeth ymlaen i ddweud mai cyfraniad ariannol bach iawn oedd wedi’i wneud tuag at yr
organ ers tua 1970, heblaw’r hyn yr oedd ei angen ar gyfer tiwnio a gwaith cynnal
sylfaenol. Er hynny, yn ddiweddar roedd dibynadwyedd yr organ wedi bod yn fwy o her
ac yn peri bod yr ymweliadau tiwnio yn hirach ac yn ddrutach. Yn 2016 argymhellodd y
tiwnwyr y dylai rhywfaint o foderneiddio ar y cysylltiadau trydan gael ei wneud gan roi
rhywfaint o ystyriaeth i ddiogelwch y tiwniwr wrth gyrraedd y pibau uchel. Yng
nghynlluniau busnes 2017/18 a 2018/19 cafwyd darpariaeth o £20,000 ar gyfer y gwaith
trwsio lleiaf posibl, ond roedd hyn wedi’i ohirio eto er mwyn asesu’r gofynion yn llawn.
Ymgynghorwyd wedyn &’r adeiladwyr gwreiddiol, Manders Organs Ltd, i wneud
archwiliad llawn ym mis Hydref 2018.

Wedyn rhoddodd grynodeb llawn o ganlyniad yr archwiliad, gan gynnwys manylion
rhywfaint o waith ehangu ar yr organ yr oedd ei angen bellach o ganlyniad i'r archwiliad.

Yn dilyn hyn, ychwanegodd fod yr organ, yn anarferol felly, heb sain corsen ac felly y
bwriad oedd cynnwys obo fel rhan o’r cyflwr solet.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a’r Cofrestrydd wrth y Cyd-bwyllgor y
trefnid bod organ arall ar gael yn ystod y 4 i 5 mis pan géai'r gwaith ei wneud.

O gofio bod yr Amlosgfa wedi’i rhestru fel adeilad Gradd 2%, cynigid y dylai’r gwaith gael
ei wneud gan Manders Organs Ltd, fel ffordd ddibynadwy o sicrhau ei bod yn fecanyddol
ddibynadwy yn y dyfodol ac er mwyn cadw ei dilysrwydd.

Cost y gwaith uchod oedd £96,400 ac roedd hyn wedi’i gynnwys yng Nghynllun Busnes
yr Amlosgfa ar gyfer 2019/20. (O ran eglurder, roedd £20,000 wedi’i gario ymlaen o'r
flwyddyn ariannol honno ynghyd & £76,000 yn ychwanegol o gronfeydd wrth gefn yr
Amlosgfa).

Gofynnodd un o’r Aelodau pam nad oedd y gwaith angenrheidiol ar yr organ wedi mynd
allan ar dendr, er mwyn sicrhau’r ‘gwerth gorau’ o ran cost y gwaith
atgyweirio/uwchraddio.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a'r Cofrestrydd fod yr organ bib yn
offeryn unigryw a chymhleth iawn ac y bernid o herwydd hynny ei bod yn eithriadol o
bwysig sicrhau mai'r cwmni a’i hadeiladodd yn wreiddiol a fyddai’n gwneud y gwaith
uwchraddio arni. Ychwanegodd ar ben hynny mai ychydig iawn yn unig o gwmniau a
oedd ar gael i wneud y gwaith angenrheidiol ar offeryn o'r fath.

PENDERFYNWYD: Bod y Cyd-bwyllgor yn cymeradwyo’r gwaith yn unol &'r
amlinelliad yn yr adroddiad ac ar lafar yn y cyfarfod, gan Manders
Organs Ltd, am swm o £96,400.

43. GOLEUADAU ALLANOL

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Mannau Gwyrdd a Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth adroddiad i ofyn
am gymeradwyaeth y Cyd-bwyligor i'r bwriad i osod goleuadau allanol yn yr Amlosgfa

O ran cefndir, esboniodd y byddai darparu goleuadau o’r fath nid yn unig yn peri bod y
safle’n fwy dymunol yn esthetig, ond hefyd yn gwella diogelwch adeilad yr Amlosgfa a’r
tiroedd o’i hamgylch, gan gynnwys y maes parcio. Byddai goleuadau o’r fath hefyd yn
gwella gwelededd i ymwelwyr/galarwyr.

Page 4



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

Aeth ymlaen drwy ddweud y byddai darparu goleuadau yn gwella gallu’'r Amlosgfa i
gydymffurfio &’r gofynion presennol ynghylch mynediad i bobl ag anableddau o dan
Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010.

Ychwanegodd y Rheolwr Mannau Gwyrdd a Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth mai’r bwriad
oedd gosod bolardiau golau lefel isel ar hyd ffordd a liwybrau’r brif fynedfa, ynghyd a
cholofnau goleuadau yn nau brif faes parcio’r Capel a’r swyddfa. Cai arddull y
goleuadau ei dewis i gyd-fynd ag arddull bensaerniol yr adeilad.

Cadarnhaodd fod y cynllun goleuo a gynigiwyd wedi cael ei asesu gan Beirianwyr
Trydan y Cyngor a bod costau’r gyllideb arfaethedig wedi cymryd i ystyriaeth yr holl
ffioedd perthynol am waith dylunio, ceisiadau cynllunio, adroddiadau ecoleg a chostau
gwaith Rheoli Contract a Rheoli Prosiect.

Yn olaf, cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Mannau Gwyrdd a Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth i'r
Aelodau fod yr amcangyfrif o gost y gwaith, sef £300k, wedi’i gynnwys yng Nghynllun
Busnes yr Amlosgfa ar gyfer 2019/20.

Gofynnodd un o’r Aelodau ai goleuadau LED fyddai’r goleuadau hyn a hynny ar
amserwr er mwyn lleihau costau trydan. Gofynnodd hefyd a fyddai’r goleuadau’'n creu
unrhyw effaith andwyol ar unrhyw eiddo cyfagos yn ymyl yr Amlosgfa.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth y byddai’r goleuadau’n defnyddio
technoleg fodern, gan fod honno’n fwy cost-effeithiol na goleuadau safonol.
Ychwanegodd na chéi darpariaeth goleuadau o’r fath effaith ar anheddau cyfagos, yn
arbennig am eu bod yn oleuadau lefel isel ac y byddai dyfeisiau amseru’n cael eu

defnyddio.

PENDERFYNWYD: (1) O ran egwyddor, cymeradwyodd y Cyd-bwyligor
ddarparu goleuadau allanol yn nhiroedd Amlosgfa
Llangrallo.

(2) Rhoddodd y Cyd-bwyllgor awdurdod hefyd i'r Clerc
a’r Swyddog Technegol wahodd tendrau ynglyn &’r gwaith
a oedd i'w wneud ac i adrodd yn 6Ol i'r Cyd-bwyllgor gyda
golwg ar ddechrau gwaith ym mlwyddyn ariannol 2019/20.

44. CYNLLUN BUSNES A FFIOEDD YR AMLOSGFA

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a'r Cofrestrydd adroddiad a anelai
at gymeradwyo’r Cynllun Busnes a'r rhaglen wario ar gyfer 2019/20, gan gynnwys
cynnydd arfaethedig mewn ffioedd amlosgi.

O ran gwybodaeth gefndir, cadarnhaodd fod Cynllun Busnes yn cael ei gyflwyno bob
blwyddyn i'r Cyd-bwyllgor i gael ei gymeradwyo, a hwnnw’n cynnwys amcanion y
gwasanaeth a phrosiectau cynnal a gwella arfaethedig i wella a chynnal tiroedd ac
adeiladau’r Amlosgfa yn y flwyddyn ariannol nesaf.

Cyfeiriodd wedyn at y Cynllun Busnes, a oedd yn dechrau ar dudalen 19 o’r adroddiad,
lle y gwelai’r Aelodau’r Dyfarniadau a’r Campau a nodwyd (ar dudalen 22), ac yn fwy
nodedig, fod dyfarniad Baner Werdd wedi’i ennill eto yn 2018, yn ogystal & nodi bod y
gwasanaeth yn dal yn hunangynhaliol yn ariannol.

Wedyn manylodd yr adroddiad ar y strwythur staffio a’r oriau busnes; y mathau o
ddulliau coffa oedd ar gael, y gwahanol ffyrdd yr oedd yr Amlosgfa yn ei marchnata ei

Page 5



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

hun ac yn cyfathrebu &’i defnyddwyr gwasanaethau ac yn olaf, y gwahanol ffyrdd yr
oedd yr Amlosgfa yn dal yn gynaliadwy o ran yr amgylchedd.

Ar dudalen 25 o’r adroddiad, tynnodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a’r
Cofrestrydd sylw at y cyraeddiadau allweddol dros y 10 mlynedd blaenorol a oedd
wedi’u rhestru, a’r diweddaraf o’'r rhain oedd adeiladu estyniad yr amlosgyddion ac
wedyn gosod amlosgyddion bariatrig yn lle’r amlosgyddion, gan gynnwys cyfleusterau
oeri a'r offer llawn ar gyfer lleihau mercwri. Cafwyd manylion yn rhan hon o’r Cynllun
hefyd am adnewyddu’r to gwastad uwchben rhan wreiddiol yr Amlosgfa. Wedyn tynnodd
sylw hefyd at ymestyn y tiroedd i'r tir newydd a’r dulliau coffa newydd yn y fan honno,
ynghyd &'r estyniad pellach ar y seilwaith ffyrdd a’r meysydd parcio yn 2017, o dan yr
enw Cyfnod 2, a thirlunio’r fan newydd hon yn 2018.

Ychwanegodd fod y Capel Cofio wedi’i adnewyddu hefyd yn 2018.

Ar waelod tudalen 26 tynnwyd sylw at ddangosyddion perfformiad y pum mlynedd
blaenorol, a'r rheiny’n ymwneud & boddhad defnyddwyr, sef canlyniadau sy’'n cael eu
codi o holiaduron y gwasanaeth sy’n cael eu hanfon at y rhai sy’n gwneud cais am
amlosgiad. Y targed oedd sicrhau bod 100% o’r lefelau boddhad cyffredinol yn dda
neu’n ardderchog ac roedd y rhain yn parhau’n gyson yn 100%, ac roedd yr un targed
wedi’i osod yn 2019/20.

Wedyn cyfeiriodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a’r Cofrestrydd at yr
ystadegau blynyddol ynghylch amlosgi, yr oedd y manylion amdanynt ar dudalen 28/29
o’r Cynllun Busnes. Cyfanswm yr amlosgiadau yn 2018 oedd 1614, sef 998 o Ben-y-
bont, 145 o Fro Morgannwg a 415 o Rondda Cynon Taf, a 66 yn preswylio y tu allan.
Roedd cytundeb ag Ysbyty Tywysoges Cymru ynghylch amlosgi gweddillion ffetysau
anhyfyw (NVF) wedi arwain at 12 amlosgiad cyfunol yn ychwanegol. Ychwanegodd fod
9 amlosgiad NVF unigol arall wedi’'u trefnu’n uniongyrchol gyda theuluoedd.

Roedd tablau cofnodion ystadegol y cyfnod o lonawr i Ragfyr 2018 a 2017 wedi’u
cynnwys at ddibenion cymharu ar dudalennau 27 a 28 o’r Cynllun ac ar sail hyn byddai’r
Aelodau’n nodi mai 1620 oedd cyfanswm yr amlosgiadau yn 2017. Erbyn hyn roedd
nifer yr amlosgiadau yn aros yn weddol gyson bob blwyddyn, er bod 35 yn llai o
amlosgiadau o Fro Morgannwg, tra oedd nifer yr amlosgiadau o Rondda Cynon Taf wedi
cynyddu 36, gyda nifer y preswylwyr y tu allan i’r ardal wedi aros yr un fath yn union.

Wedyn roedd y Cynllun Busnes yn amlinellu datblygiadau ac amcanion y gwasanaeth
am y cyfnod 2019/20. Roedd manylion y rhain ar gael ar dudalennau 29 a 30 o’r Cynllun
Busnes.

O ran taliadau lleihau mercwri i CAMEOQ, efallai fod y Cyd-bwyllgor yn cofio bod yr
amlosgfeydd hynny a oedd wedi lleihau mercwri mewn mwy na 50% o’'u hamlosgiadau,
yn cael gwerthu’r amlosgiadau lleihau mercwri uwchlaw’r targed i’r rhai sydd wedi lleihau
llai na’r targed, drwy gyfrwng CAMEO. Roedd y rhai a oedd wedi lleihau mwy na’r targed
yn creu incwm, ac roedd y rhai a oedd heb wneud hynny yn rhannu’r baich ariannol. O
ganlyniad, talodd Amlosgfa Llangrallo £41k am y cyfnod 2015/16 yn sgil rhannu costau’r
amlosgfeydd a oedd heb leihau mercwri yn 2015. Trodd y ffigwr rhannu costau hwn yn
incwm yn 2016/17, gan fod yr offer lleihau mercwri wedi’'i osod yn Ebrill 2016, gan
alluogi’r Amlosgfa i leihau mwy na 50% o’i hamlosgiadau yn ystod 2016/17, gan greu
incwm o £5,950.10 ac unwaith eto yn 2017/18, gan greu incwm o0 £6,415.92. Liwyddodd
yr Amlosgfa i leihau mercwri yn ei holl amlosgiadau yn 2018 ac roedd yn aros i gael
cadarnhad o’r incwm posibl y gallai ddisgwy! ei greu ar gyfer 2018/19.

Cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a’r Cofrestrydd y byddai prif
ffocws amcanion y gwasanaeth yn 2019/20 fel a ganlyn:-

Page 6



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

- Uwchraddio ac atgyweirio’r organ bib a oedd eisoes wedi’i drafod yn yr
adroddiad i'r Cyd-bwyllgor ar y diwrnod,

- Atgyweirio’r toeon gwastad uwchben yr Ystafell Aros a'r Porte-cochére.
Awdurdodwyd y gwaith hwn yn Adroddiad Busnes y llynedd ond roedd wedji'i
ohirio tan fis Mehefin 2019 am ei fod yn agos i fynedfa’r capel ac am fod yna
awydd iddo gael ei wneud ym misoedd tawelwch yr haf pan ddylai’r tywydd fod
yn fwy dibynadwy hefyd.

- Cawsai astudiaeth ddichonolrwydd yr estyniad i Gwrt y Blodau ei chymeradwyo
gan y Cyd-bwyllgor ar 15 Mehefin 2018 i gael ei gyllido o gyllideb refeniw
2018/19. Cai'r adroddiad hwn ei gyflwyno i'r cyfarfod ym mis Mehefin 2019.
Gallai’r prosiect gael ei gynnwys yng nghronfeydd wrth gefn yr Amlosgfa ac fe'i
hystyrid yn fanylach ym mis Mehefin. Er hynny, roedd amcangyfrif o £300,000
wedi’i gynnwys yng nghyllideb 2019/20 i ymdopi & chyfnod adeiladu’r prosiect,
cyhyd ag y cai hynny ei gadarnhau gan yr Aelodau.

- Roedd goleuadau allanol eisoes wedi’u trafod mewn adroddiad blaenorol a
ystyriwyd gan y Cyd-bwyllgor ar y diwrnod.

- Roedd angen adnewyddu cyfleusterau ystafell orffwys tim yr amlosgyddion er
mwyn sicrhau ei bod yn dal yn addas i'w diben. Rhwng 2014 a dechrau 2016,
roedd yr ystafell orffwys hefyd yn darparu cyfleusterau lles i’r contractwyr a fu'n
codi estyniad adeilad yr amlosgyddion ac yn gosod offer newydd yr
amlosgyddion.

- Roedd byrddau dosbarthu trydan yr Amlosgfa, sydd i'w cael yn bennaf yn ystafell
trydan a gwyntyll yr amlosgyddion, yn perthyn yn wreiddiol i gyfnod agor yr
adeilad ym 1971, ac er mwyn bodloni’r safonau cyfredol roedd angen eu
hamnewid.

- Arbeny datblygiadau arfaethedig hyn yn y gwasanaeth, roedd swm wrth gefn
wedi’i gynnwys yng Nghyllideb Refeniw’r Amlosgfa i dalu am fan waith heb ei
gynllunio a gwaith trwsio a chynnal cyffredinol.

Atgoffodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a'r Cofrestrydd y Cyd-bwyllgor hefyd
fod y gronfa dros ben wedi’i bwriadu i grynhoi cyllid wrth gefn er mwyn amnewid yr
amlosgyddion a’r offer ategol yn y dyfodol ymhen rhyw 12 mlynedd, yn ogystal ag
ariannu’r holl welliannau yn y gwasanaeth yn y dyfodol.

Byddai parhau &'r gronfa hon yn golygu bod gan yr Amlosgfa ddigon o arian hirdymor ar
gyfer y ddau, ac ar gyfer unrhyw ddigwyddiadau annisgwyl a allai ddigwydd.

Roedd y tabl ar dudalen 31 o’r Cynllun yn manylu ar ragolygon o gostau’r amcanion hyn,
y rhoddodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a’r Cofrestrydd grynodeb ohonynt er
lles yr Aelodau, fel y gwnaeth hefyd ar fanylion y Gyllideb arfaethedig a restrwyd yn
unigol ar dudalen 32 o’r Cynllun.

Roedd y tabl ar dudalennau 33/34 yn crynhoi’r amserlenni a chyfrifoldebau’r swyddogion
ar gyfer y prosiectau dros y flwyddyn ariannol flaenorol a’r flwyddyn ariannol gyfredol a’r
rhai ar gyfer amcanion newydd 2019/20.

Gan gyfeirio’'n 6l at yr adroddiad ar dudalen 16, tynnodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau
Profedigaeth a’r Cofrestrydd sylw at baragraff 4.3 a oedd yn ymwneud & gosod taliadau
ar gyfer 2019/20, yn enwedig y tal wythnosol am amlosgi oedolyn ac felly gynnydd
cyffredinol yn yr holl ffioedd. Roedd y tal amlosgi am y flwyddyn ariannol bresennol yn
gosod yr Amlosgfa yn safle rhif 258 allan 0 291 o0 awdurdodau amlosgi mewn tabl
ffioedd cenedlaethol a gyhoeddwyd yn haf 2018 (lle roedd y tal uchaf am amlosgi yn
cael ei osod yn gyntaf). Argymhellwyd y dylai’r tal amlosgi gael ei godi yn unol a
chwyddiant, 0 £662.20 i £680.70. Roedd hyn wedi’i seilio ar gynnydd cyffredinol mewn

Page 7



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

ffioedd o 1% plws ffigur cyfredol chwyddiant, sef 1.8%, yn unol & phrotocol Cyngor
Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr.

Roedd y tabl ar dudalen 16 o'r adroddiad yn dangos cymhariaeth o’r ffioedd cyfredol am
amlosgi mewn amlosgfeydd cyfagos:-

Ffioedd Amlosgi Amlosgfeydd 2018/19

Bro Morgannwg (Y Barri) £850.00+ (heb gynnwys £47 am organydd)
Llanelli £785.00

Glyn-taf (Pontypridd) £690.00 (heb gynnwys organydd)

Llwydcoed (Aberdér) £690.00 (heb gynnwys organydd)
Croesyceiliog (Gwent) £684.00 (heb gynnwys organydd)

Treforys (Abertawe) £665.00 (heb gynnwys organydd)

Llangrallo (Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr) £662.20

Margam £605.00

Arberth £581.00

Thornhill (Caerdydd) £560.00 (heb gynnwys organydd)

Roedd yr holl amrywiadau mewn gwariant ac incwm, yn unol &'r amlinelliad yn y Cynllun
Busnes Lefelau Gwasanaeth, gan gynnwys y cynnydd arfaethedig yn y ffioedd, a
ymgorfforwyd yn Adroddiad y Trysorydd ar y diwrnod, i'w trafod yn nes ymlaen ar
agenda cyfarfod y diwrnod.

PENDERFYNWYD:  Bod y Cyd-bwyllgor:-

(1) Yn cymeradwyo Cynllun Busnes Lefelau Gwasanaeth
2019/20.

(2) Yn cymeradwyo'r ffi amlosgi ar gyfer 2019/20 yn £680.70 a
chynnydd cyffredinol yn yr holl ffioedd 0 2.8%

45. GWASANAETH NADOLIG 2018

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a'r Cofrestrydd adroddiad i roi'r
newyddion diweddaraf i'r Cyd-bwyllgor am drefniadau Gwasanaeth Nadolig 2018.

Fel rhan o'r trefniadau hyn, dywedodd fod y Cyd-bwyllgor wedi cael gwybod o’r blaen y
cai’r lluniaeth ei noddi gan Dy Hebrwng Rosemount, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr (Co-operative
Funeral Care.)

Esboniodd hefyd fod Ty Hebrwng Rosemount, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr (Co-operative
Funeral Care) wedi tynnu ei nawdd yn 6l yn anffodus, a hynny yn hwyr yn y dydd, am
resymau busnes corfforaethol. Wedyn cafodd y lluniaeth ei noddi yn hytrach gan WH
Preene a’i Fab, Trefnwyr Angladdau, Pont-y-clun.

Cytunodd yr Aelodau anfon llythyr arall o ddiolch i WH Preene a’i Fab, Trefnwyr
Angladdau, oddi wrth y Cyd-bwyllgor yn gwerthfawrogi eu cymorth wrth gefn ynglyn a
chefnogi’r Gwasanaeth Nadolig.

PENDERFYNWYD: Bod y Cyd-bwyllgor yn nodi’r adroddiad.

46. RHAGLEN GYFARFODYDD 2019/20

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Profedigaeth a’r Cofrestrydd adroddiad gan ofyn
i'r Aelodau gymeradwyo’r Rhaglen Gyfarfodydd arfaethedig ar gyfer 2019/20.

Page 8



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

Roedd dyddiadau arfaethedig y cyfarfodydd y tymor nesaf fel a ganlyn:-

e Dydd Gwener 14 Mehefin 2019 — Cyfarfod blynyddol ac ymweliad safle (tir yr
Amlosgfa);

¢ Dydd Gwener 13 Medi 2019;

e Dydd Gwener 6 Mawrth 2020

PENDERFYNWYD: Bod y Cyd-bwyllgor yn cymeradwyo Rhaglen Gyfarfodydd
2019/20.

47. CYLLIDEB REFENIW ARFAETHEDIG 2019-20

Cyflwynodd y Cyfrifydd, Rheoli Cyllid a Chau Cyfrifon adroddiad, i roi gwybod i'r Cyd-
bwyllgor am y rhagolygon o berfformiad ariannol yr Amlosgfa ar gyfer 2018-19, ac i
sicrhau cymeradwyaeth y Cyd-bwyllgor i Gyllideb a Ffioedd a Thaliadau arfaethedig
2019-20.

Cyfeiriodd hi’r Aelodau at baragraff 4.1 o’r adroddiad ac at Dabl 1, a oedd yn
adlewyrchu’r sefyllfa ariannol ar 31 lonawr 2019 ynghyd &'r rhagolwg o alldro 2018-19.

Dywedodd y Cyfrifydd, Rheoli Cyllid a Chau Cyfrifon fod yna ragolwg o warged o £373k,
pan gawsai'r Gyllideb ei gosod. Ar ddiwedd mis lonawr, y rhagolwg o’r alldro oedd y ceid
gwarged o £464k, y byddai angen ei drosglwyddo i Warged Cronedig yr Amlosgfa. Ym
mharagraff 4.2 roedd esboniad o'r prif amrywiadau rhwng y Gyllideb a’r Rhagolwg o'r
Alldro, ac amlinellodd y swyddog y rhain er lles yr Aelodau, gan gynnwys yn Nhabl 2,
Cynnal-a-chadw arfaethedig ar gyfer 2018-19.

Roedd paragraff 4.3 o’r adroddiad yn rhoi manylion Cyllideb Refeniw Arfaethedig 2019-
20, a oedd yn dangos amcangyfrif o warged cyffredinol o £336k. Ychwanegodd fod
cyllidebau’r gweithwyr wedi’'u haddasu i adlewyrchu cynnydd mewn cyflog lle roedd
hynny’n gymwys, gan gynnwys ymgodiad o 2% ar gyfer dyfarniad tal 2019-20.

Wedyn roedd paragraff 4.6 yn rhoi gwybodaeth am Gynllun Busnes 2019-20, gan
gynnwys gofyniad o gyllideb o £776k i dalu am y gwariant fesul eitem a geid yn Nhabl 2
yn y rhan honno o’r adroddiad, o dan y teitl Gofynion Gwario’r Cynllun Busnes.

Dywedodd wrth y Cyd-bwyllgor fod y cyllidebau incwm wedi’u paratoi ar y rhagdybiaeth
y ceid cynnydd cyffredinol yn y ffioedd o0 2.8% (1% plws CPI yn 6l 1.8%) ar sail y lefelau
gweithgarwch presennol. Atodwyd Tabl Ffioedd Arfaethedig 2019-20 yn Atodiad 1 i’r
adroddiad.

Roedd paragraff 4.9 o’r adroddiad yn rhoi effaith balans cronedig cyllideb arfaethedig
2019-20 ar ffurf tabl (sef Tabl 5), gydag unrhyw ddiffyg yn cael ei dynnu o’r gwarged
cronedig. Y rhagolwg oedd y byddai yna falans cronedig ar 31 Mawrth 2020 o
£1,387,000. Dywedodd y Cyfrifydd, Rheoli Cyllid a Chau Cyfrifon wrth yr Aelodau y
bernid bod balans y Cronfeydd Wrth Gefn (ar 31 Mawrth 2020) yn ddigonol i amddiffyn y
gwasanaeth yng ngoleuni unrhyw alwadau anhysbys neu argyfwng.

Yn olaf, caeodd ei chyflwyniad drwy ddweud na fyddai’r gwariant cyfalaf yn golygu bod
angen unrhyw fenthyciad na chyfraniad ar ffurf tal gan yr awdurdodau cyfansoddol yn
2019-20. Ychwanegodd y byddai eitemau o natur gyfalaf ar gyfer 2019-20 yn Nhabl 4
(paragraff 4.6 o’r adroddiad), yn cael eu hariannu’n uniongyrchol drwy gyfraniadau
refeniw a’r gwarged a gronnwyd yn y blynyddoedd blaenorol.

PENDERFYNWYD: Bod y Cyd-bwyligor:-

Page 9



CYD BWYLLGOR AMLOSGFA LLANGRALLO - DYDD GWENER, 8 MAWRTH 2019

(1) Yn nodi’r rhagolygon ariannol ar gyfer 2018-19.
(2) Yn cadarnhau ac yn cymeradwyo’r gyllideb refeniw a
oedd i'w mabwysiadu ar gyfer 2019-20.
(3) Yn cymeradwyo’r cynnydd ffioedd a thaliadau o 1 Ebrill
2019, a amlinellwyd yn Atodiad 1 i'r adroddiad.
48. EITEMAU BRYS

Dim.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 15:05

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 14 JUNE 2019
REPORT OF THE TREASURER

ANNUAL ACCOUNTING STATEMENT 2018-19
1. Purpose of the Report
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the unaudited Annual Accounting

Statement following closure of the accounts for the financial year 2018-19 to

the Joint Committee, and to obtain approval to submit the Statement for
Coychurch Crematorium to the Wales Audit Office.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives / Other Corporate
Priorities
2.1 None.

3. Background

3.1 Under Regulation 14 of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014,
Coychurch Crematorium Joint Committee is required to complete an Annual
Accounting Statement as they are classed as a smaller local government body
with annual income and expenditure below £2.5 million.

3.2 The Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2018 require that the Joint
Committee must formally approve the Annual Accounting Statement by 15 June
and certify that they present fairly the financial position of Coychurch
Crematorium.

3.3  Unless the Annual Accounting Statement needs to be amended, the auditor will
certify the Statement and send it back to the Joint Committee for publication
with no further approval required by the Joint Committee. If however
amendments are required, the auditor will send the Statement back to the Joint
Committee for amendment and re-approval before the auditor can certify the
Statement. The certified Annual Accounting Statement must be published by
no later than the 15 September.

4. Current Situation /Proposal

4.1  Section 1 of the Annual Accounting Statement (Appendix 1) shows that in
2018-19 Coychurch Crematorium made a net surplus of £496,738 (difference
between Line 1 ‘Balances brought forward’ and Line 7 ‘Balances carried
forward’). The surplus has been added to the accumulated reserve for the
Crematorium brought forward at 31 March 2018, bringing the total of that

Page 11



4.2

4.3

reserve to £1,755,451 at 31 March 2019 compared to £1,258,713 in the
preceding year.

The following table shows a summary of the final financial position for the

Crematorium for 2018-19 as compared to the budget set at the start of the
financial year.

Table 1 — Crematorium Financial Position 2018-19

Actual Budget Actual Variance
2017-18 2018-19 | 2018-19 2018-19
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Expenditure
288 | Employees 313 310 (3)
224 | Premises 234 248 14
163 | Supplies, Services & Transport 135 158 23
86 | Agency/Contractors 102 94 (8)
34 | Administration 35 35 0
352 | Capital Financing Costs 75 4 (71)
1,147 | Gross Expenditure 894 849 (45)
Income
(1,296) | Crematorium Fees etc. (1,238) (1,299) (61)
0 | Welsh Government Grant 0 (18) (18)
(28) | BCBC Contribution (29) (29) 0
(1,324) | Gross Income (1,267) (1,346) (79)
(177) | (Surplus)/Deficit (373) (497) (124)
(177) | Transfer (to)/from Reserve (373) (497)

Explanations for the more significant variances from budget are given below:

The underspend of £3,000 on Employees is due to an underspend on
budgeted overtime and casual hours.

The overspend of £14,000 on Premises is made up of overspends on Planned
Maintenance (£21,000), Electric (£5,000) and Gas (£2,500). These are offset
by underspends on Business Rates (£13,500) and Maintenance of Grounds
(£1,000). The underspend on Business Rates is due to a rebate dating back
to 2011.

The overspend of £23,000 on Supplies and Services expenditure is made up
of overspends on Items for Resale (£30,000) and Medical Expenses (£8,000).
These are offset by underspends including Purchase of Equipment (£5,000),
Equipment Repairs & Maintenance (£5,000), Security Services (£4,000) and
Advertising & Promotion (£1,000).

Page 12



e The underspend of £8,000 on Agency/Contractors is made up of Contractor

Payments/Grass Cutting.

e The underspend on Capital Financing Costs is due to underspends on the
Chapel Of Remembrance Repairs (£17,000) and Land Extension Phase 2
Infrastructure (£4,000), as well as the Flat Roof Repairs and Organ Upgrade

work being moved to 2019-20.

Table 3 below shows the original budget and actual spend for each of the

planned works in 2018-19.

Table 3 — Planned Works

Budget Actual

Planned Works 2018-19 | 2018-19
£000 £000

Flat Roof Repairs — Waiting Room (moved to 2019-20) 30 0
Organ Upgrade (moved to 2019-20) 20 0
Chapel Of Remembrance Repairs 20 3
Land Ext — Phase 2 Infrastructure 5 1
Total 75 4

e Additional income of £79,000 was due to a higher number of cremations

performed than budgeted for (£58,000), an increase in provision of cremation
related products (£3,000), and receipt of the Welsh Government Child Burial

Grant (£18,000).

4.4 In addition to the Annual Accounting Statement, a supplementary Balance Sheet
is provided in Table 4 below. This supplementary information provides a further
breakdown of the figures recorded in the Annual Accounting Statement. This is

for information only, and is not subject to audit at year end.

Page 13




Table 4 — Balance Sheet for Years Ended 31 March 2018 & 2019

31 March 31 March
2018 Description 2019
£000 £°000

Property, Plant & Equipment

3,418 | - Other Land and Buildings 3,302
912 | - Community Assets 912
4,330 | Long Term Assets 4,214
29 | Inventories 29
146 | Short Term Debtors 150
1,092 | Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,595
1,267 | Current Assets 1,774

Short Term Borrowing

(7) | Short Term Creditors (16)
(7) | Current Liabilities (16)
5,590 | Net Assets 5,972

Usable reserves

1,259 - Accumulated Surplus 1,755
Unusable reserves
1,613 | - Revaluation Reserve 1,613
2,717 | - Capital Adjustment Account 2,601
- Short-term Accumulating
1| - Compensated Absences Account 3
5,590 | Total Reserves 5,972

4.5 Further information to explain the balances is provided below:

e Property, Plant and Equipment of £4.214 million as recorded on Line 12 of the
Annual Accounting Statement represent buildings, land and fixtures and fittings.
The decrease in the value of non-current assets is due in to the depreciation
charged to Other Land and Buildings.

e |Inventories of £29,000 relates to stock included in the Balance Sheet at the
lower of cost and net realisable value and relate to memorials purchased for
future use in the Garden of Remembrance.

e Short term debtors of £150,000 represent the monies owed to the Coychurch
Crematorium Joint Committee by trade debtors such as Funeral Directors.

Page 14



5.1

6.1

7.1

Cash and cash equivalents of £1.595 million represents cash held by Bridgend
County Borough Council, the financial services provider as part of its general
bank account. No separate bank account exists for Coychurch Crematorium.

Short term creditors of £16,000 represent monies owed by the Coychurch
Crematorium Joint Committee for goods/services received in 2018-19 and
includes a balance for annual leave not yet taken by staff.

Reserves are reported in two categories. Usable reserves can be used by the
Committee to provide services subject to the need to maintain a prudent level
of reserves. The second category, Unusable Reserves, are not available to
provide services. This includes a reserve that holds the timing differences
between the annual leave entitlement for staff and actual annual leave taken at
the 31 March 2019 and revaluation of assets and capital adjustments.

The accumulated surplus of £1.755 million as recorded in Line 11 of the Annual
Accounting Statement reflects the surplus for the current year and the balance
of any previous year’s surpluses/deficits held to fund any future capital works.
The accumulated surplus will be the subject of a future report considering its
use for proposed improvements and the possible repayment to the Partner
Authorities.

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the
different arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current
assets and for financing the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those
assets under statutory provisions.

The Accumulated Absences Account absorbs the differences that would
otherwise arise on the Accumulated Surplus Fund Balance from accruing for
compensated absences earned but not taken in the year, e.g. annual leave
entitlement carried forward at 31 March. Statutory arrangements require that
the impact on the Accumulated Surplus Balance is neutralised by transfers to
or from the Account. The Account balance was £3,083 as at 31 March 2019
(£813 31 March 2018).

Effect upon Policy Framework and Procedure Rules

None.

Equalities Impact Assessment

There is no impact on specific equality groups and disability duties.
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Assessment

This report provides the financial performance against the approved 2018-19
budget. As this is retrospective in nature, there is no requirement for a well-

being statement.

Financial Implications

Page 15



8.1  These are reflected within the main body of this Report.
9. Recommendation:

9.1 It is recommended that the Joint Committee approves the Annual Accounting
Statement for Coychurch Crematorium for 2018-19 (Appendix 1), and requests
that the Chair of the Joint Committee signs the Annual Accounting Statement
prior to submission to the Wales Audit Office.

GILL LEWIS

INTERIM HEAD OF FINANCE AND S151 OFFICER

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

TREASURER TO THE COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE

14 June 2019
Contact Officer: Adele Ahearn Tel No (01656) 643358
Accountant, Financial Control and Closing, BCBC

Adele.Ahearn@bridgend.gov.uk

Background Papers: Report of the Treasurer
Coychurch Crematorium Joint Committee
March 8 2019

Page 16



Smaller relevant local government bodies in Wales
Annual Return for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

THE ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT PROCESS

Section 12 of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 requires local government bodies in Wales to make up their accounts
each year to 31 March and to have those accounts audited by the Auditor General for Wales. Regulation 14 of the
Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 states that smaller local government bodies i.e. those with annual
income and expenditure below £2.5 million must prepare their accounts in accordance with proper practices.

For minor joint committees with income and expenditure below £2.5 million, proper practices are set out in the One
Voice Wales/Society of Local Council Clerks publication ‘Governance and accountability for local councils in Wales —
A Practitioners’ Guide’ (the Practitioners’ Guide). The Practitioners’ Guide requires that they prepare their accounts in
the form of an annual return. This annual return meets the requirements of the Practitioners’ Guide.

The accounts and audit arrangements follow the process as set out below.

RFO/Clerk prepares | ——>»| The body approves the > External auditor completes audit and:
accounting Annual Return by 30 June.
statements and This is evidenced by the A4 W
Annual Governance Chair signing the box Either: or:
Statement. Internal below Part 2 of the Annual . .

. If no amendments are required, If amendments are required,
audit completes Governance Statement. . . . )
) ) certifies the Annual Return and reports issues (including
z::ecr)nj;zi:(:; :Zf:r:' RFO/Clerk sends the . sends it back to the body for amendments) to the body. The
(below Part 2 of the Annual Return ?”d copies publishing by 30 September. body amends the Annual Return,

of requested evidence to the RFO re-certifies and the body

Annual Governance the external auditor acting re-approves before sending it back
Statement) before on behalf of the Auditor to the auditor. The auditor then
30 June and General for Wales. certifies the Annual Return and
RYSSSID (i ety sends it back to the body for
to the body. publishing by 30 September.

Please read the guidance on completing this Annual Return and complete all sections highlighted in red
including the Annual Governance Statement.

APPROVING THE ANNUAL RETURN

There are two boxes for certification and approval by the body. The second box is only required
if the annual return has to be amended as a result of the audit. You should only complete the top box before
sending the form to the auditor.

The committee must approve the annual return BEFORE the accounts and supporting documents are made
available for public inspection under section 30 of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004.

The Auditor General for Wales’ Audit Certificate and report is to be completed by the auditor acting on behalf
of the Auditor General. It MUST NOT be completed by the Clerk/RFO, the Chair or the internal auditor.

Audited and certified returns are sent back to the body for publication and display of the accounting statements,
Annual Governance Statement and the Auditor General for Wales' certificate and report.

Page 17 1



Accounting statements 2018-19 for:

Name of body:

COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM

Notes and guidance for compilers

31 March
2019

(£)

Please round all figures to nearest £.

Do not leave any boxes blank and report £0 or nil balances.
All figures must agree to the underlying financial records
for the relevant year.

Statement of income and expenditure/receipts and payments

[ 1.

Balances
brought forward

(+) Income
from local
taxation/levy

(+) Total other
receipts

(-) Staff costs

(-) Loan
interest/capital
repayments

(-) Total other
payments

(=) Balances
carried forward

1,082,183

1,323,730

(288,082)

(78,784)

(780,334)

1,258,713

Statement of balances

8.

(+) Debtors and
stock balances

(+) Total
cash and
investments

. (-) Creditors

. (=) Balances

carried forward

. Total fixed

assets and

long-term assets

. Total borrowing

Page 18

175,269

1,091,807

(8,363)

1,258,713

4,330,305

1,258,713

1,345,488

(309,843)

(538,907)

1,755,451

179,179

1,595,477

(19,205)

1,755,451

4,214,263

Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as
recorded in the financial records. Must agree to line 7 of the
previous year.

Total amount of income received/receivable in the year from
local taxation (precept) or levy/contribution from principal bodies.

Total income or receipts recorded in the cashbook minus
amounts included in line 2. Includes support, discretionary and
revenue grants.

Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of

all employees. Include salaries and wages, PAYE and NI
(employees and employers), pension contributions and related
expenses eg. termination costs.

Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made
during the year on external borrowing (if any).

Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cashbook
minus staff costs (line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments
(line 5).

Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must equal
(142+3) — (4+5+6).

Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value of
debts owed to the body and stock balances held at the year-end.

All accounts: The sum of all current and deposit bank
accounts, cash holdings and investments held at 31 March. This
must

agree with the reconciled cashbook balance as per the bank
reconciliation.

Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value of
monies owed by the body (except borrowing) at the year-end.

Total balances should equal line 7 above: Enter the total of
(8+9-10).

|
The asset and investment register value of all fixed assets and |
any other long-term assets held as at 31 March. |

|

The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans from |
third parties (including PWLB).



Annual Governance Statement

We acknowledge as the members of the Committee, our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system of
internal control, including the preparation of the accounting statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, with respect to the accounting statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, that:

1.

We have put in place arrangements for:

« effective financial management during the year;
and

e the preparation and approval of the accounting
statements.

We have maintained an adequate system of internal
control, including measures designed to prevent
and detect fraud and corruption, and reviewed its
effectiveness.

We have taken all reasonable steps to assure
ourselves that there are no matters of actual or
potential non-compliance with laws, regulations and
codes of practice that could have a significant
financial effect on the ability of the Committee to
conduct its business or on its finances.

We have provided proper opportunity for the
exercise of electors’ rights in accordance with the
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales)
Regulations 2014.

We have carried out an assessment of the risks
facing the Committee and taken appropriate steps to
manage those risks, including the introduction of
internal controls and/or external insurance cover
where required.

We have maintained an adequate and effective
system of intemal audit of the accounting records
and control systems throughout the year and have
received a report from the internal auditor.

We have considered whether any litigation,
liabilities or commitments, events or transactions,
occurring either during or after the year-end, have a
financial impact on the Committee and, where
appropriate, have included them on the accounting
statements.

We have taken appropriate action on all matters
raised in previous reports from internal and external
audit.

‘YES' means that the Committee: PG Ref

|6,12

Properly sets its budget and
manages its money and prepares
and approves its accounting
statements as prescribed by law.

Made proper arrangements
and accepted responsibility for
safeguarding the public money
and resources in its charge.

Has only done things that it has

the legal power to do and has
conformed to codes of practice and
standards in the way it has done so.

Has given all persons interested

the opportunity to inspect the body's
accounts as set out in the notice of
audit.

Considered the financial and other
risks it faces in the operation of
the body and has dealt with them

properly.

Arranged for a competent person,
independent of the financial controls
and procedures, to give an objective
view on whether these meet the
needs of the body.

Disclosed everything it should have
about its business during the year
including events taking place after
the year-end if relevant.

Considered and taken
appropriate action to address
issues/weaknesses brought to its
attention by both the internal and
external auditors.

6,7

6,23

6,9

6,8

6,823

* Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each ‘no’ response given; and describe what action is

being taken to address the weaknesses identified.

Page 19



Commiittee approval and certification

The Committee is responsible for the preparation of the accounting statements in accordance with the requirements of the
Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 and for the preparation of the Annual Governance Statement.

Certification by the RFO Approval by the Committee

| certify that the accounting statements contained in this Annual | confirm that these accounting statements and
Return presents fairly the financial position of the Committee and | Annual Governance Statement were approved by the
its income and expenditure, or properly presents receipts and Committee under minute reference:

payments, as the case may be, for the year ended

31 March 2019.

Committee re-approval and re-certification (only required if the annual return has been amended at
audit)

Certification by the RFO Approval by the Committee

| certify that the accounting statements contained in this Arinual | confirm that these accounting statements and

Return presents fairly the financial position of the Committee, and = Annual Governance Statement were approved by the
its income and expenditure, or properly presents receipts and Committee under minute reference:
payments, as the case may be, for the year ended
31 March 2019.

Page 20 4



Auditor General for Wales’ Audit Certificate and report

The external auditor conducts the audit on behalf of, and in accordance with, guidance issued by the Auditor General
for Wales. On the basis of their review of the Annual Return and supporting information, they report whether any
matters that come to their attention give cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have
not been met.

We certify that we have completed the audit of the Annual Return for the year ended 31 March 2019 of:

External auditor’s report

[Except for the matters reported below]* On the basis of our review, in our opinion, the information contained in the Annual
Return is in accordance with proper practices and no matters have come to our attention giving cause for concern that relevant
legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.

[[These matters along with]* Other matters not affecting our opinion which we draw to the attention of the body and our
| recommendations for improvement are included in our report to the body dated ]

Other matters and recommendations

On the basis of our review, we draw the body's attention to the following matters and recommendations which do not affect our
audit opinion but should be addressed by the body.

(Continue on a separate sheet if required.)

‘ External auditor’s name:

| External auditor’s signature: Date:
|

For and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales

* Delete as appropriate.

Page 21 5



Annual internal audit report to:

Name of body:

COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM

The Committee's internal audit, acting independently and on the basis of an assessment of risk,
has included carrying out a selective assessment of compliance with relevant procedures and controls expected

to be in operation during the financial year ending 31 March 2019.

The internal audit has been carried out in accordance with the Committee’s needs and planned coverage. On the
basis of the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised

in this table. Set out below are the objectives of internal control and the internal audit conclusions on whether,

in all significant respects, the following control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a

standard adequate to meet the needs of the Committee.

Appropriate books of account have
been properly kept throughout the
year.

2. Financial regulations have been
met, payments were supported by
invoices, expenditure was approved
and VAT was appropriately
accounted for.

3. The body assessed the significant
risks to achieving its objectives
and reviewed the adequacy of
arrangements to manage these.

| 4. The annual precept/levy/resource
demand requirement resulted from
an adequate budgetary process,
progress against the budget was
regularly monitored, and reserves
were appropriate.

5. Expected income was fully
received, based on correct prices,
properly recorded and promptly
banked, and VAT was appropriately
accounted for.

| 6. Petty cash payments were

‘ properly supported by receipts,
expenditure was approved and

| VAT appropriately accounted for.

|

|

|

7. Salaries to employees and
allowances to members were paid
in accordance with minuted
approvals, and PAYE and NI
requirements were properly applied.

8. Asset and investment registers
were complete, accurate,
and properly maintained.

Page 22

-

Agreed"

~

-

Outline of work undertaken as part of
the internal audit (NB not required if

detailed internal audit report presented
to body)

Annual audit of main accounting system
undertaken. No relevant issues identified
and substantial assurance provided.

As above, the annual audit has confimed
that the corporate systems and processes
in place ensures these requirements are
met. Sample testing in this area confirmed
this is the case

Corporate risk assessment process in
place. Details of current risk assessments
specific to the service are available on the
Council’s intranet.

No precept received.

Budget and reserves monitored centraily
by Finance and reported to Crematorium
Joint Committee.

Sample check confirmed this was the
case.

No petty cash expenditure for 2018/19.

Annual centralised payroll audit
undertaken. No relevant issues identified.
Sample testing confirmed bona fide
employees and correct payments made.

Centralised corporate asset register.



Agreed?

Not

covered™

Agreed?

Not

covered**

Outline of work undertaken as part of
the internal audit (NB not required if
detailed internal audit report presented
to body)

Outline of work undertaken as part of

1 the internal audit (NB not required if

detailed internal audit report presented

9. Periodic and year-end bank account
reconciliations were properly carried C C
out.

10. Accounting statements prepared
during the year were prepared
on the correct accounting basis
(receipts and payments/income
and expenditure), agreed with the G c I
cashbook, were supported by an
adequate audit trail from underlying
records, and where appropriate,
debtors and creditors were properly
recorded.

to body)

Corporate reconciliations are undertaken
and previous audit work has confirmed the
process is robust.

Annual audit of main accounting system
undertaken. Significant assurance
provided and no relevant issues identified.

For any risk areas identified by the Committee (list any other risk areas below or on separate sheets if needed)

adequate controls existed:

Agreed?

Not

covered**

Outline of work undertaken as part of

the internal audit (NB not required if
detailed internal audit report presented

11. Insert risk area

C (‘ (‘
12. Insert risk area

c C C
13. Insert risk area

C C C

c

to body)

Insert text

Insert text

Insert text

* If the response is 'no’, please state the implications and action being taken to address any weakness in control identified

(add separate sheets if needed).

** |f the response is ‘not covered’, please state when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area and when it is
next planned, or if coverage is not required, internal audit must explain why not.

[My detailed findings and recommendations which | draw to the attention of the Committee are included in my detailed report to the

Committee dated .] * Delete if no report prepared.

Internal audit confirmation

I/we confirm that as the Committee’s internal auditor, |/we have not been involved in a management or administrative role within the
body (including preparation of the accounts) or as a member of the body during the financial years 2017-18 and 2018-19. | also

confirm that there are no conflicts of interest surrounding my appointment.

UL e signature required

Page 23



Guidance notes on completing the Annual Return

1.

10.

11.

Completion checklist — ‘No’ answers mean that you may not have met requirements

You must apply proper practices when preparing this annual return. Proper practices are set out in the
Practitioners’ Guide.

Make sure that the Annual Return is fully completed ie, no empty red boxes. Please avoid making any
amendments to the completed return. If this is unavoidable, cross out the incorrect entries, make sure the
amendments are drawn to the attention of the body, properly initialled and an explanation for them is provided
to the external auditor. Please do not use correction fluid. Annual returns that are incomplete or contain
unapproved and/or unexplained amendments or correction fluid will be returned unaudited and may incur
additional costs. Ask your auditor for an electronic copy of the form if required.

Use a second pair of eyes, perhaps the Chair or a member, to review your Annual Return for completeness
before sending the original form to the auditor.

Make sure that your accounting statements add up, that the balance carried forward from the previous year
(line 7 of 2018) equals the balance brought forward in the current year (line 1 of 2019). Explain any differences
between the 2018 figures on this annual return and the amounts recorded in last year’s annual return.

Explain fully any significant variances in the accounting statements. Do not just send in a copy of your detailed
accounting records instead of this explanation. The external auditor wants to know that you understand the
reasons for all variances. Include a detailed analysis to support your explanation and be specific about the
values of individual elements making up the variances.

Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation you send to your auditor with the Annual Return covers

all your bank accounts and cash balances. If there are no reconciling items, please state this and provide
evidence of the bank balances. If your Committee holds any short-term investments, please note their value on
the bank reconciliation. The auditor should also be able to agree your bank reconciliation to line 9 in the
accounting statements. More help on bank reconciliations is available in the Practitioners’ Guide.

Every committee must send to the external auditor, information to support the assertions made in the
Annual Governance Statement even if you have not done so before. Your auditor will tell you what
information you need to provide. Please read the audit notice carefully to ensure you include all the information
the auditor has asked for. You should send copies of the original records (certified by the Clerk and Chair as
accurate copies) to the external auditor and not the original documents themselves.

Please do not send the auditor any information that you are not specifically asked for. Doing so is not helpful.

If the auditor has to review unsolicited information, repeat a request for information, receives an incomplete
bank reconciliation or explanation of variances or receives original documents that must be returned, the auditor
will incur additional costs for which they are entitled to charge additional fees.

Please deal with all correspondence with the external auditor promptly. This will help you to meet your
statutory obligations and will minimise the cost of the audit.

Please note that if completing the electronic form, you must print the form for it to be certified by the
RFO and signed by the Chair before it is sent to the auditor.

Initial submission to the external auditor m

Accounts Do the papers to be sent to the external auditor include an explanation of significant variations from

| last year to this year?

| Does the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2019 agree to Line 97

Approval Has the RFO certified the accounting statements and Annual Governance Statement (Regulation 15

LAl

(1)) no later than 30 June 20197

Has the body approved the accounting statements before 30 June 2019 and has Section 3 been
signed and dated by the person presiding at the meeting at which approval was given?

Have all pink boxes in the accounting statements and Annual Governance Statement been

sections | completed and explanations provided where needed?

Has all the information requested by the external auditor been sent with this Annual Return?
Please refer to your notice of audit and any additional schedules provided by your external auditor.

If accounts are amended after receipt of the Auditor General's report on matters arising Yes “

Accounts I Have the amended accounting statements been approved and Section 3 re-signed and re-dated as

evidence of the Committee's approval of the amendments before re-submission to the auditor?

Page 24 8



Agenda Item 7

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 14™ JUNE 2019
REPORT OF THE CLERK & TECHNICAL OFFICER
ANNUAL REVIEW 2018/19
1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to advise the Joint Committee on the
performance of Coychurch Crematorium during 2018/19.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate
Priorities

2.1  This report assists in the achievement of the following corporate
priorities:-

1. Supporting a successful economy — taking steps to make the
county a good place to do business, for people to live, work, study
and visit, and to ensure that our schools are focused on raising
the skills, qualifications and ambitions of all people in the county.

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant — taking early steps to
reduce or prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent
on the Council and its services.

3. Smarter use of resources — ensuring that all its resources
(financial, physical, human and technological) are used as
effectively and efficiently as possible and support the
development of resources throughout the community that can
help deliver the Council’s priorities.

3. Background

3.1 Clause 3.2 of the Joint Authority ‘Memorandum of Agreement’ relating
to the Coychurch Crematorium Joint Committee requires that the Joint
Committee shall receive a report at the Annual General Meeting
reviewing performance against the Business Plan for the preceding
year.

4. Current Situation / Proposal

4.1  Appendix A identifies the performance of Coychurch Crematorium
relating to:

e Number of cremations
e Service standards

Page 25



¢ Planned expenditure
e Achievement of Business Plan objectives

5. Effect upon Policy Framework and Procedure Rules

5.1  None.

6. Equality Impact Assessment

6.1  There are no equality implications arising from the report.

7 Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Assessment

7.1 This report provides the performance against the approved 2018-19
business plan. As this is retrospective in nature, there is no requirement
for a well-being statement.

8. Financial Implications

8.1  The Revenue budget for 2018/19 was adjusted in the Business Plan to
accommodate variations in the works programme.

9. Recommendation:

9.1  The Joint Committee is recommended to note the report.

ZAK SHELL

CLERK AND TECHNICAL OFFICER

3rd June 2019

Contact Officer:

Joanna Hamilton, Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar

Telephone No. 01656 656605

E-mail: Joanna.Hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

Background Papers: Business Plan Report to the Joint Committee 8™ March 2019 and

Business Plan Report to the Joint Committee 9t March 2018.

Page 26


mailto:Joanna.Hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

Number of cremations

In 2018/19, the Crematorium carried out the following cremations:

Borough of Bridgend 999
Vale of Glamorgan 142
Rhondda-Cynon-Taff 386
Others 61

TOTALS 1588

Public Satisfaction

The Crematorium carries out a quarterly review of questionnaire results which feeds
into an annual assessment of the quality of service. For 2018/19, this showed that the
overall satisfaction level, to a standard of good or excellent, remains at 100%. Where
necessary, the Bereavement Services Manager & Registrar has responded to the
cremation applicant. An analysis of the responses received is indicated below:

SERVICE FOR THE BEREAVED — CREMATORIUM
(APRIL 2018 to JULY 2018 incl.)

Responses 62
During the implementation of your funeral requirements, how would you rate:

Excellent  Good Average Poor

The availability of service times 74.58% 20.34% 5.08%
The arrangements on the day of the funeral 91.53% 6.78% 1.69%
The presentation of the cremation plot 94.29% 5.71%

In dealing with staff how would you rate:-

Excellent Good Average Poor

Literature and information given 84.62% 15.38%
Presentation of personnel 88.46% 11.54%
General attitude of staff 90.38% 9.62%

How would you rate the following conditions within cemeteries/crematorium:-

Excellent  Good Average Poor

Chapels 91.38% 8.62%
Access roads and footpaths 93.10% 6.90%
Rose gardens and grounds 94.44% 5.56%

Page 27



Grass cutting around memorials 92.45% 7.55%

Toilets 87.76% 12.24%
Water stations and waste bins 86% 14%
OVERALL SATISFACTION 92.73% 7.27%

If the cremated remains of the deceased were removed from the crematorium please
state why:-

To be with another family member at cemetery

Interred at family plot

Arrangements already made with funeral directors in Kenfig Hill
| wish to keep them at home

Taken to Ton Cemetery

Bringing Mum home for sentimental reasons

Taken to local church garden of remembrance

To meet the wishes of the deceased

Other appropriate disposal

For burial at local cemetery

Personal choice — to be scattered

Ashes to be split

We wish to scatter mum’s ashes where we scattered dad’s

He had requested where his ashes were to be scattered

To be scattered with my dad at local cemetery

The family wish to scatter the ashes in the garden

In the care of funeral director until father is well enough to make a decision
Private burial

To be scattered in his place of choice

Because | want them here, at home, with me

Interment at family grave

To be buried with wife

Paid for own plot many years ago

My husband had already discussed where he wanted them scattered
To be interred at Tonyrefail cemetery

Private ceremony to scatter

What other form of memorialisation would you like to see: -

No comments received.

Do you have any further observations or comments: -

Very well looked after — 10/10

Everyone is extremely kind, patient and respectful — we thank you all from family
Coychurch is of a far superior standard than Margam which is why you were chosen
We are extremely pleased with the service we received. Very respectful and sensitive
Very satisfied

The pretty local garden of remembrance is easier for the children to visit and enjoy
some contemplation

Completely satisfied — thank you

e My daughter sang at mum'’s funeral in the crematorium and although it was a little
difficult getting hold of Rhiannon for her to liaise with my daughter — once they spoke
and realised each other’s musical training and qualifications — the end result was
perfection itself — mum would have been so proud and pleased that all her requests
were achieved and fulfilled to such a standard. Rhiannon worked well with my
daughter and the Funeral Director representative — we thank you for that opportunity at
this sad time of loss

Page 28



| would really like to thank them all for all the excellent service they gave to me and my
family and most importantly my mum on that very sad day. Excellent service by all the
staff that take care of this

Wonderful organist

Thank you for all your help at this very sad time for us

We visited today Friday 13" and thought how lovely the grounds looked — well done

| think that Coychurch Crematorium is the nicest in the area — pleasant setting and
immaculate presentation

Thank you for being so helpful

Just to say thank you so much for all the care and dignity shown to my husband

A neighbour who had never been to Coychurch Crematorium before thought it was a
beautiful setting

Friends complained about the mike system — could not hear at the back

Delay in entering — held outside for 20 minutes — we arrived on time

Overall — very happy

SERVICE FOR THE BEREAVED - CREMATORIUM
(AUGUST to DECEMBER 2018 incl.)

Responses 66

During the implementation of your funeral requirements, how would you rate:

Excellent  Good Average Poor

The availability of service times 75% 21.88% 3.12%
The arrangements on the day of the funeral 88.71% 11.29%
The presentation of the cremation plot 91.67% 5.56% 2.77%

In dealing with staff how would you rate:-

Excellent Good Average Poor

Literature and information given 80.36% 19.64%
Presentation of personnel 85.95% 14.05%
General attitude of staff 84.21% 15.79%

How would you rate the following conditions within cemeteries/crematorium:-

Excellent Good Average Poor

Chapels 89.23% 10.77%
Access roads and footpaths 89.23% 10.77%
Rose gardens and grounds 89.83% 10.17%
Grass cutting around memorials 89.66% 10.34%
Toilets 83.33% 16.67%
Water stations and waste bins 76.92% 23.08%
OVERALL SATISFACTION 84.36% 15.64%

If the cremated remains of the deceased were removed from the crematorium please
state why:-

To scatter ashes

To be laid to rest with brother

The deceased wished to have ashes scattered in Devon
For family to decide what to do with them

Requested by deceased

Coming home to join my dad

Page 29



| wish to scatter the remains privately

Returned closer to home

Prefer to bury ourselves

Buried with a family member

To be buried elsewhere

Private interment plot

Will be scattered with family

Laid to rest at other location

To be scattered

To be scattered at a meaningful place in her childhood

To be buried with husband in different cemetery

Burial at St David’s Church, Laleston

Brought home until | die — ashes to be mixed and scattered together
Burial in family grave

Arranged with funeral director to bring home

To scatter to special areas

To fulfil final wish — to be scattered

Family scattering in particular place

To be scattered by family in accordance with deceased wishes

To be scattered on daughter’s grave

We wish to plant a tree in the garden and scatter ashes

| wanted my husband’s remains at home with me

To be placed in family plot in Sunderland

Just to be near for a while

Ashes to be scattered where he was born

My wife’s remains were removed from the Crematorium because she wanted to be
buried with myself when the time comes

e Funeral directors have been advised of my wife’s wishes to be buried in a family plot at
Kingsbridge cemetery, Gorseinon, Gower as soon as this can be arranged with
Swansea authorities

Wishes of deceased to be scattered near place of birth

To be with husband at cemetery

Undecided what to do with ashes currently

Maesteg cemetery

Removed for private scattering

No decision yet made as to disposal of remains

What other form of memorialisation would you like to see: -

e Photo screen

Do you have any further observations or comments: -

e Everywhere clean and tidy and pleasant site

e Very satisfied on the day of the funeral and lovely comments from all who attended the
Crematorium

e Family came from Aberdare and all commented how nice Bridgend Crematorium and

grounds were

Excellent surroundings

Could have done with 1 hour slot for the service

The music was all-important for us and the sound quality was excellent

Coychurch Crematorium is always a peaceful, pleasant atmosphere

At a later date | may arrange for a plot to be purchased

An excellent service in beautiful surroundings

Very dignified and excellent service

What a beautiful, peaceful crematorium, gorgeous presentation inside and within the

grounds. A lovely place to say a final goodbye. Also appreciate the help and support to

accommodate our needs/wishes for details within the service

Page 30



SERVICE FOR THE BEREAVED — CREMATORIUM
(JANUARY TO MARCH 2019 incl.)

Responses 46
During the implementation of your funeral requirements, how would you rate:

Excellent  Good Average Poor

The availability of service times 60% 22.22% 13.33% 4.44%
The arrangements on the day of the funeral 81.82% 15.18%
The presentation of the cremation plot 82.14% 17.86%

In dealing with staff how would you rate:-

Excellent Good Average Poor

Literature and information given 77.78% 22.22%
Presentation of personnel 76.92% 23.08%
General attitude of staff 74.36% 23.08% 2.56%

How would you rate the following conditions within cemeteries/crematorium:-

Excellent  Good Average Poor

Chapels 92.30% 8.70%

Access roads and footpaths 89.13% 8.70% 217%
Rose gardens and grounds 86.05% 11.63% 2.32%
Grass cutting around memorials 85% 12.50% 2.50%
Toilets 78.57% 19.05% 2.38%
Water stations and waste bins 76.32% 21.05% 2.63%
OVERALL SATISFACTION 85.71% 14.29%

If the cremated remains of the deceased were removed from the crematorium please
state why:-

Interment in Trane Cemetery, Tonyrefail

Burial closer to home

Plan to combine on decease of spouse before final arrangement
Private arrangement

To be placed with husband

Family wanted them

She wanted to be scattered on her mother’s grave

Plot elsewhere

To be buried alongside his mum/dad at church in Coychurch which | attend
For the family to scatter

To be taken to her home in Yorkshire

Removed by funeral director for me to keep

Interment at Maesteg Cemetery

Deceased wished to rest in favourite place

Burial in churchyard

My husband came from Port Talbot/Neath so wanted to return there
To be scattered as per wishes of the deceased

To be buried in Sarn Cemetery

Removed by funeral director for burial in cemetery in North Cornelly
The undertakers have collected the cremated remains for interment at Cowbridge
cemetery

To be scattered locally

e To be placed with her husband in Cwmbran

Page 31



What other form of memorialisation would you like to see: -

e A plaque for my wife and later on for myself

Do you have any further observations or comments: -

Thank you to all staff for help and guidance at a difficult time

One of the nicest crematoriums | have visited

I would like to thank your staff as everything went well at the crematorium

My thanks to everyone for wonderful service

Beautiful setting

A professional service - no complaints

Thank you for looking after my grandparents and parents

The grounds within the crematorium are beautifully maintained and it is a calm oasis.
I've rarely been in a better kept crematorium

Expenditure for Planned Works 2018/19

The programme of Business Plan expenditure for 2018/19 is indicated below:

2018/19
Narrative Proposed Revised
£000 £000

Land extension: Phase 2 Retention 5 5
Chapel of Remembrance repairs 20 5
Flat roof repairs Waiting Room & Porte-cochére 30 0
(Moved to 2019/20)

Organ Repairs (moved to 2019/20) 20 0

Page 32



c¢ abed

Business Plan Service Objectives

A progress report on the service objectives and planned actions is summarised on the following Business Plan Assessment and Review.

TARGET/DESIRED RESP METHOD OF
SERVICE OBJECTIVES PLANNED ACTIONS OUTCOME OFFICER MEASUREMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Organ Maintenance Organ repairs April 2019 Regular Reported to meeting on 8t
Joanna progress March 2019 — approval for
Hamilton meetings amended project, for
completion April 2020
Land Extension Phase 2 Infrastructure retention April 2018 Joanna Regular Completed April 2018
Landscaping April 2019 Hamilton progress Completed Nov 2018
meetings
Flat roof repairs Replace Waiting Room & April 2019 ] Regular Delayed to June 2019
\ oanna
porte-cocheére surface . progress
Hamilton .
meetings
Chapel of Remembrance Building repairs April 2019 J Regular Completed November
oanna
. progress 2018
Hamilton .
meetings
Budget Strategy Annually review & revise Annually Annual report Completed, reported to
service charges to Joint meeting on 8" March 2019.
Committee
Review works programme | Annually Completed, reported to
Joanna Annual report meeting on 8" March 2019.
CAMEO payments Annually Hamilton to Joint
(Commenced Jan. Committee Completed, reported to
2014) meeting on 8" March 2019.
Annual report
to Joint

Committee




Page 34



Agenda Iltem 8

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 14™ JUNE 2019
REPORT OF THE CLERK & TECHNICAL OFFICER
FLOWER COURT FACILITIES
1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Joint Committee on the
provision of an extension to the Flower Court facility at Coychurch
Crematorium and to seek approval for the design.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate
Priorities

2.1 This report assists in the achievement of the following corporate
priorities:-

1. Supporting a successful economy — taking steps to make the
county a good place to do business, for people to live, work, study
and visit, and to ensure that our schools are focused on raising
the skills, qualifications and ambitions of all people in the county.

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant — taking early steps to
reduce or prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent
on the Council and its services.

3. Smarter use of resources — ensuring that all its resources
(financial, physical, human and technological) are used as
effectively and efficiently as possible and support the
development of resources throughout the community that can
help deliver the Council’s priorities.

3. Background

3.1 The buildings of the Crematorium are carefully designed to provide for
the ceremonial and sacred aspects of the cremation service and to
complement the landscape in which they sit. The Crematorium is an
important work by a British architect of international reputation (Maxwell
Fry) and is Grade 2* listed. As such, any proposed changes to the
scheme must be carefully considered.

3.2  The Crematorium is regularly complemented by service users for the
high standard of facilities provided and this is evident on the returned
service questionnaires. The Flower Court facility, however, is an area
that lends itself to improvement due to its compact layout. It is proving
inadequate for the functions it is required to accommodate.

Page 35



3.3  An area of open grass immediately joins the Flower Court area and
provides additional space that could facilitate the construction of a
purpose made extension to join the existing facility, to create one much
larger flower display and dispersal area.

3.4 At the site visit to the Crematorium, in advance of the meeting of 15t
June 2018, Members were shown the Flower Court facilities to the rear
of the Crematorium building where the bereaved families greet their
congregation and view their floral tributes following the funeral service
in the Crallo Chapel. The Flower Court is accessed via a set of doors at
the front of the chapel and comprises of a narrow corridor with toilet
facilities on one side and the raised flower display to the other. An open
section at the far end of the corridor leads to the waiting funeral cars
and main car park. Members were reshown these facilities at the site
visit to the Crematorium in advance of today’s meeting.

3.5 An explanation was provided of the bottleneck that is created when
large congregations file through one set of doors and into the limited
space of the Flower Court. Additionally, the delay that can be caused to
the following funeral service as a result of the slow movement of the
congregation through this area.

3.6 At the meeting on 15" June 2018 the Joint Committee approved, in
principle, the provision of an extension to the Flower Court facility by
extending the rear of the Crematorium building, outside the exit doors
of Crallo Chapel. The Joint Committee authorised the submission of a
feasibility report to a future meeting.

3.7  The report of 15t June 2018 informed the Joint Committee that the
provision of further funding for the project could be accommodated in
the Crematorium’s accumulated reserve funds but this would be
considered in more detail in future reports. At the meeting on 8t March
2019 the Joint Committee approved an estimated amount of
£300,000.00, included in the 2019/20 budget, to accommodate the
funding of the construction phase of the project, subject to a more
accurate costing based upon the feasibility study and the Joint
Committee’s further approval.

4. Current Situation / Proposal

4.1 Capita was engaged to provide a feasibility study and design options for
the Flower Court extension, to include budget costs. In recognition of
the fact that Coychurch Crematorium was designed by an
internationally renowned architect, Capita placed architect Mr Jonathan
Adams in charge of the design works. Mr Adams is a Welsh architect
particularly known for his landmark buildings in Cardiff and was
previously President of the Royal Society of Architects in Wales
(RSAW) from 2005 to 2007. His notable projects include the prestigious
Millennium Centre in Cardiff Bay, the new headquarters building for the
Welsh Joint Education Committee (WJEC) in Llandaff and the Sherman
Theatre refurbishment in Cardiff.

Page 36



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

The feasibility study provided by Capita was considered in detail and
the design included in Appendix A is recommended for the following
reasons:

(i) The design of the building is effective for the requirements of the
bereaved and staff but also compliments the religious ethos of the
existing buildings and grounds.

(i) It maximises the use of space.

(iii) It provides a new door aperture from the rear of the chapel that
leads directly into the extended covered Flower Court, greatly
improving the speed at which mourners can vacate the chapel to
view the floral tributes while additionally improving safety in the case
of an emergency evacuation.

(iv) It provides covered access from the door at the top of the Cloister
walkway (stained glass corridor leading to the chapel entrance
doors) to the chapel exit doors. This improves working conditions for
the Crematorium’s Chapel Attendant and the Funeral Directing team
when moving between the two areas during funerals, protecting
them from adverse weather conditions and preventing the risk of
slips and falls on the wet pathway.

The proposed design takes its dome-like form from historic religious
buildings of different faiths, displaying handkerchief vaults built from
hardwood frames and featuring stone walling, stone paving and glass
which complement the current architectural style of the building. The
outline design proposals attached at Appendix A of this report include a
summary of the architects design statement.

The architect, Mr Jonathan Adams, will present his design to the
Members of the Joint Committee at this meeting.

The design would be subject to planning approval. The Planning
Application will require a detailed Heritage Impact Statement to support
the Listed Building Application, in addition to the standard Design and
Access Statement.

The feasibility study has calculated an estimated budget cost of
£465,720.00. The Quantity Surveyor has prudently included a 15% risk
contingency to the estimate to accommodate the early design stage.
The cost allows for the high quality of material and workmanship. This
is to take into account the importance of the listed building and the
need to ensure that the quality of the new extension is equal to the
quality of the original buildings. As a result of these generous
allowances there will be scope to reduce the costs if it becomes
necessary to do so, without making compromises with the quality
overall.

The programme would involve:

e Preparation of detailed drawings.
e Planning submission/listed building consent.

Page 37



e Tender and report back to the Joint committee for approval.
e Construction of extension with a view to commencing works within
the 2019/20 financial year.

4.8 Design consultants fees for the completion of the project have been
estimated at £70,000, which represents 15% of the construction cost.
The core design team will include:

Architects

Cost Consultants
Structural Engineers
Civil Engineers
Electrical Engineers

4.9 Professional fees will be distributed throughout the duration of the

project.
5. Effect upon Policy Framework and Procedure Rules
5.1 None.
6. Equality Impact Assessment

6.1  There are no equality implications arising from the report.

7 Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Assessment
7.1 There is no requirement for a well-being statement at this stage.

8. Financial Implications

8.1  The estimated budget cost of the design and project management
works is £70,000 and can be accommodated in the 2019/20 revenue
budget. £300,000 of the estimated budget cost for construction is
included in the Crematorium’s Business Plan for 2019/20 and
accommodated in the 2019/20 revenue budget. The additional funding
of £165,720 will be provided from the Crematorium’s accumulated
reserve funds.

8.2  The Treasurer’s Annual Accounting Statement, also being presented to
this Committee, confirms that in 2018-19 Coychurch Crematorium
made a net surplus of £496,738. The surplus has been added to the
accumulated reserve for the Crematorium brought forward at 31 March
2018, bringing the total of that reserve to £1,755,451. The surplus fund
is designed to build up reserves for the future replacement of the
cremators and ancillary plant along with future service improvements.
The Crematorium has sufficient long term funds to finance the
replacement project and future planned works, including the Flower
Court extension.

Page 38



9. Recommendation:

9.1  The Joint Committee is recommended to approve the proposed design
of the extension to the Flower Court facility.

9.2  The Joint Committee is recommended to authorise the Clerk and
Technical Officer to seek planning permission and invite tenders in
respect of the works to be undertaken and report back to the Joint
Committee with a view to commencing works within the 2019/20
financial year.

ZAK SHELL
CLERK AND TECHNICAL OFFICER
3rd June 2019

Contact Officer:

Joanna Hamilton, Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar

Telephone No. 01656 656605

E-mail: Joanna.Hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

Background Papers:
Flower Court Facilities Report to the Joint Committee 15" June 2018 and
Business Plan Report to the Joint Committee 8t March 2019.

Page 39


mailto:Joanna.Hamilton@bridgend.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



COYCHURCH CREMATORIUM
2019/20

New Dispersal Cloister

Architects Summary Design Statement, May 2019

Wales has only a very small number of post-war listed buildings, and Coychurch
Crematorium is among the most important of them. The design of the new dispersal
cloister has to achieve a careful balance. It should not be designed to appear as if it
is part of the original modernist structure, because it is important that the original
building can still be easily distinguished from the parts that are added to it.

When we deal with much older heritage buildings this is easily achieved by using
modern materials and details. But for a modern building like Coychurch Crematorium
we can only do it by using a contemporary form of structure which takes important
cues from the existing building, but which is also distinct from it.

The existing dispersal cloister is a simple flat, concrete roof supported on a row of
slender concrete columns. It was originally open to the elements along the south
elevation. The open side of the cloister was later covered with sheets of translucent
plastic to protect family and friends from wind and rain. It is an outdoor space, but
also a sheltered space. The new dispersal cloister has been designed to continue to
perform in this way, but with a larger sheltered area and with glass weather screens
along the south side which provide an opportunity to continue the tradition of high
quality glass artwork for which the crematorium is famed.

Because it is primarily a shelter, the most prominent feature of the new dispersal
cloister will be its roof. It is the design of the roof that provides the opportunity to
create the distinct architectural language that will differentiate the new structure from
the original building. The roof uses a very traditional ‘vault’ shape that is familiar from
historic religious buildings of different faiths. The dome-like forms are known as
‘handkerchief vaults’, because they resemble a sheet held down at its four corners
while the crown rises up in the centre. In simple terms it is the shape that is
produced when a dome is placed over a square space.

The patterns of domes that we have proposed is based on the spacing of the
columns that support the existing dispersal cloister roof. In effect we have made a
grid pattern from the structural grid of the existing building. This links the design of
the new structure closely to the original. The roof of the new cloister has to be a little
higher than the roof of the existing cloister, so that the new roof can overlap the
existing roof and give good weather protection.

Page 41




The domes are built from hardwood frames. The curve of the individual timber
arches helps to emphasise the dome shapes. The spaces in the frame are covered
with sheets of cream-white glass. These glass sheets will be hand made by a
Swansea-based company connected to the architectural glass department of
UWTSD. This will maintain the connection with Swansea Art College, which
produced most of the stained glass in the original building. The dome forms have
ancient precedents but are built using distinctive contemporary techniques. The
curves of the roof also provide a counterpoint to the flat roof surfaces of the original
building. The structure will embody the spiritual and modern characteristics of the
original building. It will complement the existing building while still being distinct from
it.

Some of the elements of the new design are deliberately designed to echo features
of the original building. For example the new columns that support the new roof are
designed to match the columns under the existing dispersal cloister roof, and the
stonework on the low walls and in the floor of the cloister will use the same types of
stone that were used in the original building, laid in a similar pattern.

There are only a few changes proposed to the original building. The first of these is
the removal of the low stone wall that runs along the south side of the existing
cloister. This is the wall that the plastic sheets are fixed to. This wall has been
substantially remodelled already. We do not anticipate that there will be any difficulty
in obtaining agreement of the conservation authorities to remove it.

The second proposed intervention may require a more detailed case to be made.
This is the idea of adding a second exit door through the east wall of Capel Crallo, to
make it easier for friends and family to leave the chapel at the end of the service.
The proposal is to lower the cill level of one of the existing windows down to floor
level, so that it can be used as a doorway. There are six windows in the east wall of
the chapel. The window at the end of the row, nearest to the back of the chapel,
would be made into the new doorway. The window opening cannot be made any
wider, and it is not quite wide enough for a door to be set into the opening. For this
reason we have proposed that it is left as a simple rectangular opening, and that the
exit door is set into a glass lobby built onto the outside of the chapel wall. The
glazing of this lobby is designed in the same form as the glass weather screens, and
would be incorporated into the same overall glass art work. Because it involves a
physical alteration to the principal space of Capel Crallo, we should expect that
potentially lengthy dialogue will be required with the conservation authorities in order
to obtain their approval for this change. However, if it proves too difficult or too
costly to obtain approval for a new door opening in the chapel wall the proposed
enlargement will still greatly improve the comfort and the efficiency of the dispersal
cloister, and add a beautiful new space that will provide a suitable, uplifting
conclusion to chapel services.

Page 42






Tr'
Fv ‘1,.'! {7 f}.“
f ¥ ".'-.;rt_J
i 'Ir; 'i'lr.‘: il

¥ 8 '.'l_!-' "Jr 4

B
b "[?u‘-’_"-’{r'
N J:lﬁ £
{ ; |&"I‘

il










	Agenda
	5 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	6 Datganiad Cyfrifyddu Blynyddol 2018-19
	Appendix 1

	7 Adolygiad Blynyddol 2018/19
	8 Cyfleusterau Llys Blodau
	JC Report June 19- TechOfficer-FlowerCourtFacilities-AppendixAi
	JC Report June 19 - TechOfficer-FlowerCourtFacilities-AppendixAii


